
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
June 9, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
June 2, 2025 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District 
is scheduled for Monday, June 9, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 12, 2025, Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposals 
   A. The Lake Doctors 
 
  B. AC Replacement in Club Suite/Flex Room 
 
  C. Atlantic Coast High School 
 
 V. Discussion of Pickleball Court Layout 
 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Approved Budget (adoption July 14, 2025) 
 
 VII. Update Regarding Comcast Revenue 
 
 VIII. Staff Updates 
 
 IX.  Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,686) 

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Program Revenue Share  
  
 X. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
  XI. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2025 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – July 14, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Amenity Center 
  
 XIII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, May 12, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lacy Reynolds Chairman 
 Stephanie McKinney Vice Chairperson 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Joseph Largen Supervisor 
 Joel Brighton Supervisor 
   
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Danelle DeMarco GMS 
 Robert Durnan GMS 
 Lori Dunham GMS 
 Matt Biagetti GMS 
 Paul Lukert VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Brent Behrens VerdeGo Landscapes  
 Bruno Perez VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Alan Hall VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Raul Arias COJ 
 Evin Herzberg COJ 
 Nina Sickler Public Works Director 
 Chris LeDew Traffic Engineer 
 Solveig Hackleman Amenity Athletics 
 Tim Callahan  Amenity Athletics  
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 12, 2025 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

  



May 12, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.  Five Supervisors 

were in attendance constituting a quorum. Staff member of the month, Sydnie Dixon was 

recognized for having the “It Factor!” 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation by City of Jacksonville Council 
Member Raul Arias 

 Councilman Raul Arias introduced Chris LeDew the chief of traffic engineering and Nina 

Sickler the public works director who presented insight on crosswalk devices on Bartram Springs 

Parkway.  Rumble strips are on schedule for the next two to three months but public works would 

welcome feedback from resident survey.   

 Ms. Rynolds stated adding the lights in the middle did improve visibility.  She expressed 

concern about communication from the City of Jacksonville regarding the crosswalk project and 

this being the first they are hearing about the rumble strips.  There are flashing road work signs in 

the neighborhood and they have no idea what that is about.  Mr. Brighton stated this is the first 

time they are hearing about rumble strips.  He asked what it looks like when it is finished and when 

is it expected to be finished.  Mr. LeDew stated what is there now is what they are recommending 

but will add rumble strips approaching the crosswalk in both directions and thermoplastic white 

stripes.  He brought up the possibility of a speed table and recommended a public meeting to make 

sure everyone wants that and then figure out how to pay for it.  Mr. Bright noted he feels much 

better about it now with the lights, getting the trees trimmed and the new signs than he did a couple 

of months ago.  He did note two road work trailers have been brought in and the high-ranking 

officials present at the meeting couldn’t tell him why. 

 Mr. Nierengarten asked to put something for reflective pedestrian crossing where the center 

line is.  Mr. LeDew noted those don’t last very long in intersections.  

 Mr. Largen asked about lowering the speed limit to 30-35 mph and the cost associated with 

that other than putting up speed limit signs.  He asked if that would be possible?  Mr. LeDew stated 

probably not. The road was built as a 40-mph road.  

 Ms. McKinney stated if the speed limit was only 30 then it makes the crosswalks more 

feasible.  She expressed concern about the rumble strip sound to surrounding homes.  

 

  



May 12, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any audience comments regarding items on the agenda.  

 Resident – Stated if the Board sends out a survey, she would like them to include stats as 

to why flashing lights are not designed for high-speed roads.   

 VerdeGo provided landscape updates and responded to the Board of Supervisors questions 

and concerns regarding communication, reporting, color coded zone maps, wet check accuracy, 

and irrigation schedule. 

 Mr. Brighton noted his focal point is the athletic fields and the pond around the circle and 

he still hasn’t seen the irrigation around the pond run. Mr. Behrens stated he will run that.  Mr. 

Oliver will reach out to Alex Acree to contact COJ and ETM to try to get the irrigation as builts.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the April 14, 2025 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes from the April 14, 2025 Board of Supervisors meeting 

and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections.  No revisions. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Minutes of the April 14, 2025 Meeting, were 
approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 
A. Pickleball Court 

 The Board tabled the pickleball court proposals as staff works with the District Engineering 

team on measurement, renderings and a cost analysis.  Add to next agenda.   

 

B. Amenity Pool Audio 
 Mr. Durnan noted the existing pool audio system is unfunctional however they would like 

to use the existing system to be able to get it up and running. He noted the Theater Concepts quote 

came in at $12,993. Hi-Tech came in the lowest at $8,500.  Both estimates provided 20 speaker 

replacements in the pool area.  The Five Smooth quote came in at $14,300 which only included 10 

replacement speakers.  All of the warranties are similar.  Ms. McKinney asked if surge protectors 

are an option. 

 



May 12, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Hi-Tech proposal for pool audio replacement and 
upgrades, $8,500, was approved. 

 

C. Amenity Athletics 
 Ms. Reynolds stated her concern is proration of the contract. There should be no proration 

but instead just 10% for basketball across the board with no additional nonresident fee, $10 

nonresident fee for all other sports. Unfortunately, amenity athletics has become more nonresident 

than resident.  The only thing they have been lacking is getting the actual rosters 20 business days 

after the fact.  Ms. Hackleman noted they only prorate the U15 and they only pay nonresidents to 

Heritage Landing and to Bartram Springs.  Mr. Nierengarten presented the proration worksheet 

that he has worked on.  He noted in the future potentially trying to put a cap on the nonresidents 

which would reduce the overall program. Ms. McKinney feels prorating it seems fair if you are 

having to pay two locations for one kid and she doesn’t want to start excluding nonresidents.  Mr. 

Largen noted keeping it simple is easier and would like the nonresidents to continue to be included 

to keep the program alive.  Mr. Brighton suggested to move the fields every three to four weeks. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nierengarten, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with 
all in favor, the proposal as presented by Amenity Athletics, non-
resident fee to be prorated and report will be provided within 20 
business days, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2025-03, 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2026 and Setting a Public Hearing Date 
to Adopt (proposed budget will be sent under 
separate cover)  

 Mr. Oliver handed out the latest version of the budget, reviewed the budget and explained 

the budget process.  The budget will be refined at the June meeting.  The public hearing will be 

held in conjunction with the July 14th meeting.  The Board will adopt the budget and certify the 

assessment roll to turn into Duval County by July 31st.  He reviewed the budget.  The capital 

reserve contributions will be lowered and excess funds from the Series 2021 revenue account can 

be transferred lowering the assessment increase.   

 



May 12, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, Resolution 2025-03, approving the proposed budget for fiscal 
year 2026 and setting a public hearing for July 14, 2025 at 6 PM to 
adopt the budget, was approved. 

 

            The Board discussed commercial unit assessment methodology.  Assessment information 

on commercial units will be sent to the Board. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Updates 

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

   

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber had nothing to report but offered to take any questions.  

 

B. Engineer  
The District Engineer was not on the line.   

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver reminded the Board of the Form 1 updates due by July 1st electronically with 

the Division of Ethics.  Check the block that you completed the 4 hours of ethics training during 

2024.   Four hours of ethics training is required again this year by December 31st to report on the 

Form 1 in July 2026.  An ethics training link will be circulated. 

 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
1. Report 

 Mr. Haber discussed the E-bike and motorized vehicle policy.  The District has the right to 

either limit or prohibit the use of E-bike on District property, but enforcing is a concern. The Board 

discussed Touch a Truck event to educate on E-bike safety.  Free helmet program tie into back-to-

school event.   

 Ms. DeMarco reviewed the Amenity Report.  The swim season is off to a great start.  She 

spoke about implementing lifeguard in service.  Ms. Reynolds suggested setting slide hours, 

closing at 8:30 and would like to schedule a policy workshop. The Board discussed access to the 

irrigation controls.  The irrigation pond level is too high. 



May 12, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

 Mr. Glynn reviewed the Field Operations Report. 

 

2. Program Revenue Share 
 March’s revenue share was $330.95. The total is $3,486.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Brighton asked if revenue is being collected from the food trucks.  Ms. DeMarco stated 

yes.  He spoke about being consistent with the lifeguards, enforcing it. The road gutters and curbs 

need to be pressure washed (COJ & SJC).  Reminder of first home swim meet.  Bushes in line of 

sight need to be addressed. 

 Mr. Nierengarten doesn’t feel VerdeGo is fulfilling their contract and unless they change 

drastically, he foresees a motion to term VerdeGo in the future. Spoke about it being up to the 

Board to determine bonus structure. 

 Mr. Largen agreed with Taner on VerdeGo not doing well.  Recognized staff. 

 Ms. McKinney spoke about signage along the parkway, survey regarding crosswalk and 

rumble strips.  Landscape is bad.  Ms. Reynolds stated landscape requires a formal RFP process.   

 Ms. Reynolds appreciates all of the formal communication. Would like to schedule the 

policy workshop for June 9th at 4 PM.  The community loves all of the events.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for 

the Period Ending March 31, 2025 
 Mr. Oliver presented the unaudited financials through March 31, 2025.  There are no 

unusual variances in the income statement.  There should be a modest positive variance at the end 

of the year.   

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver stated the District is 98.55% collected.   

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register totaling $117.966.62 for Board approval.  Ms. 

Reynolds questioned repairs done in the men’s restroom.   



May 12, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

   

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – June 9, 2025 at 6:00 
p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the amenity policy workshop is scheduled for June 9, 2025 starting at 

4:00 p.m. followed by the CDD meeting at 6:00 p.m. at this location.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Brighton, with all 
in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
       May 20, 2025 

 
Mr. Robert Durnan 
Bartram Springs CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 
 
Dear Robert: 
 

The anniversary date of your Lake Doctors, Inc., Water Management Program for  
Bartram Spring CDD is October 1, 2025 at which time your program is due for renewal. Despite 
the rising costs of professionally managing your account, including aquatic products, vehicles, 
equipment, insurance and supplies, your monthly investment amount will remain the same at 
$1,889.00 per month.   
 
 The quarterly fountain and aeration service program amount will also remain the same at 
$308.00 per quarter. 
 

 It is recommended that additional sterile grass carp be stocked during the winter 
of 2025/2026 as a biological control of aquatic weeds. The amount for this is $2,200.00.  
 
 If you have any questions or concerns regarding your proposed adjustment or your Lake 
Doctors Water Management Program, please feel free to give me a call at (904)626-0287 or 
contact me by email at mark.seymour@lakedoctors.com.  
 
 We’ll look forward to receiving a new District Agreement or Amendment to continue for 
lake management effective October 2025.  
  
 As always, we will continue to focus upon fully satisfying your water management needs 
by providing excellent, quality service, quick response to questions or problems and deep concern 
for the health of your pond, lake or waterway. 
 
 We at The Lake Doctors very much appreciate your current business and look forward to 
continuing to work with you to keep your waterway(s) in excellent condition. 
       

Sincerely, 

      
      Mark A. Seymour 
      Sales Manager 
 MAS/722784 

The Lake Doctors, Inc 

Jacksonville Branch Office 

11621 Columbia Park Drive West 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

mailto:mark.seymour@lakedoctors.com


08/2019         THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

 
 
 
 
 

Water Management Exhibit 
            MAS/709725R 
This Agreement, made this ______________________ day of _______________ 20___ is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a 
Florida Corporation, hereinafter called “THE LAKE DOCTORS” and 

 
PROPERTY NAME (Community/Business/Individual)_____________________________________________________________ 
 
MANAGEMENT COMPANY_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INVOICING ADDRESS ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY _________________________________ STATE _____________ ZIP ___________ PHONE (       ) ________________ 
 
EMAIL ADDRESS ____________________________________________________________EMAIL INVOICE: YES OR NO 
 
THIRD PARTY COMPLIANCE/REGISTRATION: YES OR NO THIRD PARTY INVOICING PORTAL: YES OR NO 

**If a Third Party Compliance/Registration or an Invoice Portal is required; it is the customer’s responsibility to provide the information.  
 
Hereinafter called “CUSTOMER”   REQUESTED START DATE: _______________________      
      PURCHASE ORDER #:____________________________ 
The parties hereto agree to the following: 

 
A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to manage certain lakes and/or waterways for a period of twelve (12) months from the date of 

execution of this Agreement in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following location(s): 
 

Thirty (30) lakes associated with Bartram Springs Community Development District, Jacksonville Florida. 
Includes a minimum of twenty-four (24) inspections and/or treatments, as necessary, for control and prevention of noxious aquatic 
weeds/algae. Note: Term of current agreement ends September 30 2025, however, service will continue month-to-month until receipt of an 
executed agreement or notice of cancellation. *Contingent upon FWC Permit conditions, seasonal availability & customer approval. 
 

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic management 
services: 

  

1. Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control Program $ 1,889.00 Monthly 

2. Shoreline Grass and Brush Control Program $ INCLUDED 

3. Additional Treatments, if Required $ INCLUDED 

4. Free Callback Service $ INCLUDED 

5. Monthly Service Reporting $ INCLUDED 

6. Water quality testing and analysis, as required. $ INCLUDED 

7. Permit & stocking up to 200 grass carp to biologically control aquatic weeds*  $ 2,200.00 upon stocking 

 Total of Services Accepted $ 1,889.00 Monthly 
 

$0.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, the balance shall be payable in monthly 
installments of $1,889.00 monthly, including sales use taxes, fees or charges that are imposed by any governmental body relating to 
the service provided under this Agreement. 

 
C. THE LAKE DOCTORS uses products which, in its sole discretion, will provide effective and safe results. 

 
D. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to commence treatment within fifteen (15) business days, weather permitting, from the date of 

receipt of this executed Agreement plus initial deposit and/or required government permits. 
 
E. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and returned 

by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before October 24, 2025. 
 

 
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.    CUSTOMER 

   Signed ________________________________ Dated _________ 
Mark Seymour, Sales Manager    Name ________________________________________________ 

The Lake Doctors, Inc 
Jacksonville Branch 

11621 Columbia Park Drive West 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

904-262-5500 
jacksonville@lakedoctors.com  

 

Bartram Springs Community Development District

Governmental Management Services North Florida

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine Florida 32092

rdurnan@gmsnf.com

904-940-5850

___

___ ___

mailto:jacksonville@lakedoctors.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ESTIMATE

Services qty unit price amount

Commercial Service 1.0 $25,849.00 $25,849.00
Proposal to replace existing failed R22 system with same configuration of qty (2) 4 ton condensers and 7.5 ton commercial air handler and new
electric heat. Proposal includes:
Removal and disposal of existing system.
Installation of new secondary drain pan.
Installation of new Trane 3 phase air handler with electric heat.
Installation of qty (2) 4 ton 3 phase condensers.
Re-use existing line sets.
Re-use existing power conductors.
New refrigerant will be R454b.

Services subtotal: $25,849.00

River City Mechanical Services LLC

14530 E Cherry Lake Dr 
Jacksonville, FL 32258

 (310) 500-7492
 rdurnan@gmsnf.com

CONTACT US

2553 Powers Ave 
Jacksonville, FL 32207

 (904) 257-5292
 Chris.Pappas@RC-Mechanical.com

ESTIMATE #223
ESTIMATE DATE Jun 2, 2025

TOTAL $25,849.00

Total $25,849.00

River City Mechanical Services LLC CAC1820673 http://rivercityairservices.com 1 of 1

http://rivercityairservices.com


 

                  PROPOSAL

Attn: Terry Glynn Date: 5/8/2025

Submitted To: Bartram Springs Amenity Center Phone:

Address: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. Fax:

Weather Engineers is pleased to offer for your acceptance our Proposal to replace the existing 7.5 Ton

Trane Split System #2 with a new Trane 7.5 Ton Split System

Includes:

Disconnect, remove and dispose of existing 7.5 Ton Split System #2 

2 - Trane 4 Ton Heat Pumps 208/230V 3 Phase 

1 - Trane 7.5 Ton Duel Circuit Air Handler 208/230 3 Phase

1 - Trane 10 KW Heat Kit

1 - Auxillary Drain Pan with Safety Float Switch

1 - T6 Programmable Thermostat

2 - Driers, Smoke Detector, R454 Refrigerant, Torch, Vacuum, Ductboard, Tape, Mastic, Wire, Pipe and Fittings

All necessary Breaker changes as needed to meet code

Taxes and Permit

All necessary Install and Startup Labor

Warranty - 5 Years Compressors, 1 Year Parts and 1 Year Labor

Note: Will reuse existing Ductwork, Electrical Circuits, Disconnects,  Copper Line Sets, Condensate Piping, Pump, Pads,
Control Wiring and any other items not listed above.

Proposal is for cash/check amount. If paid by credit card, a 3.5-4% fee will be added to the below amount.

We propose hereby to furnish materials and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, in the sum of:

$27,587.00 Twenty Seven Thousand, Five Hundred Eighty Seven

Payment to be made as follows: Within 30 days upon completion of work.

This proposal expires thirty (30) days from the date hereof, but maybe accepted at any later date at the

sole option of Weather Engineers, Inc.

Authorized Signature David Luck          Date Proposed 5/8/2025
                    (Weather Engineers, Inc. Representative)

Acceptance of Proposal - The purchaser(s) herein requests and authorizes Weather Engineers, Inc., to furnish, install and service the above 

selected products and agrees to the terms and conditions of this proposal, including the payment terms set forth above and the terms and 

conditions set forth on the second page, all of which constitute the full and complete agreement.

Accepted Date of Acceptance



             TERMS & CONDITIONS

1) PURCHASER (S) UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT PAYMENT FOR ALL WORK PERFORMED HERE UNDER  

IS DUE NO LATER THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF SUCH WORK.  UPON FAILURE TO PAY ANY 

SUMS DUE HEREUNDER, PURCHASER (S) IS OBLIGATED TO PAY WEATHER ENGINEERS INTEREST AT THE 

RATE OF ONE AND A HALF PERCENT (1 ½%) PER MONTH (ANNUAL RATE OF 18%) ON ALL OUTSTANDING  

BALANCES. 

2) ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM THE ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS AND ANY EXTRA OR INCIDENTAL WORK 

SHALL BE SET FORTH IN WRITING AND SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES PRIOR TO MAKING THE CHANGE.  ANY 

INCREASE OR DECREASE IN THE CONTRACT RESULTING FROM SUCH CHANGE SHALL BE INCLUDED 

IN SUCH WRITING.

3) ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED.  ALL WORK WILL BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE 

MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES.

4) ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON CAUSES BEYOND OUR CONTROL, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO FIRE,  

FLOOD, STRIKES, ACCIDENTS, OR DELAYS WHETHER AFFECTING  THIS WORK OR OTHER OPERATIONS

IN WHICH WE ARE INVOLVED, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY.

5) OWNER TO CARRY FIRE, TORNADO AND OTHER NECESSARY INSURANCE.  WEATHER ENGINEERS WORKERS ARE 

FULLY COVERED BY WORKMEN’S COMPENSATION INSURANCE. 

6) WEATHER ENGINEERS PROVIDES A ONE YEAR PARTS AND LABOR WARRANTY.  THIS WARRANTY 

DOES NOT INCLUDE NORMAL MAINTENANCE CHECK-UP AND FILTER REPLACEMENTS.  

THESE ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PURCHASER.  NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 

IMPLIED, ARE PROVIDED.

7) THERE WILL BE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, FOR EXISTING EQUIPMENT, DUCT WORK, 

OTHER MATERIALS IF NOT INSTALLED BY WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.

8) PURCHASER UNDERSTANDS THAT THE COST OF REMOVAL, REPAIR OF DISPOSAL OF ANY ASBESTOS 

CONTAINING MATERIAL FOUND ON THE PROPERTY LISTED ABOVE SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY 

OF THE PURCHASER. 

9) PURCHASER (S) IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS AND REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES INCURRED BY 

WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC., IN CONNECTION WITH ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING 

(INCLUDING ARBITRATION AND APPEALS) ARISING OUT OF THIS PROPOSAL INCLUDING COLLECTION

OF ANY OUTSTANDING AMOUNTS DUE, WHETHER OR NOT SUIT IS BROUGHT.

        Accepted  Date of Acceptance

Page 2 of 2



              
1702 Lindsey Rd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32221 

Phone (904) 781-7060 • Fax (904) 781-7051 
www.allweathercontractors.com 

 

         

www.allweathercontractors.com 
CGC 1523954 • CMC 1250093 • CN211138 

 

To: Robert Durnan/ Bartram Springs 
From: Robert Suarez  
Subject: HVAC Replacement  
Location: 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E, 
Jacksonville FL, 32258 
Date: 5/27/2025 
 
All Weather Contractors proposes the following HVAC replacement: 
* Removal of the Existing System: The proposed process involves disconnecting and removing  
  the current 7.5-ton HVAC system. 
* Installation of the New System: The new 7.5-ton system will be installed in its place, utilizing the 
  existing supply voltage wire, duct, condensate drain, control wire, and flush existing line set with 
  RX-11 flush. 
* System Vacuuming and Charging: AWC will vacuum the system to 500 microns and charge to 
  the manufacturer’s  specifications.   
* Additional Expenses: The price includes labor, materials and permits. 
* Warranty: 1-yr parts & labor, 5-yr compressor  
 
The scope of work includes: 
* 2-RHEEM-RP14AY48AC2NA 
* RHEEM-RHCYP2090CAS 
* RHEEM-RHGA153240V 
* Hurricane strap condenser  
* Condensate line safety switch 
* Disposal of old equipment 
* Clean Job areas  
 
 
 
       RHEEM_____________________________$26,395.00 Equipment lead time 3-5 DAYS 
 
 
 
 
  
A 50% down payment is needed, and the remaining balance is due upon completion.  
The equipment warranty includes a 1-year parts warranty and a 1-year labor warranty 
5-year compressor. 
 

 

 



              
1702 Lindsey Rd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32221 

Phone (904) 781-7060 • Fax (904) 781-7051 
www.allweathercontractors.com 

 

         

www.allweathercontractors.com 
CGC 1523954 • CMC 1250093 • CN211138 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Standard Exclusions: 

The following items (but not limited to) are not included in this proposal: Additional dampers that may be 

required for balancing, replacement of any dampers or motorized actuators for air distribution, duct 

modifications to achieve specified airflow, replacement of any existing or failed chilled water piping, gas 

or duct work upstream of new connections, replacement or reprogramming of the existing control 

systems, fire alarm or alarm systems replacement or troubleshooting, tie in for existing fire alarm or 

security systems, replacement or troubleshooting of existing equipment, stamped drawings, building 

envelope testing or duct leakage testing, certified test and balance, architectural louvers, wall, ceiling, 

floor (concrete) & roof cutting, patching or sealing, coring, roof or structural supports, electrical, painting, 

dumpster or dumpster fees, bond, x-ray and scanning concrete, control system, engineering fees or 

drawings, access panels, concrete removal, any work not specifically mentioned above, fireproofing or 

caulking, painting or caulking, temporary utilities or facilities, water damage, any work involving fire 

sprinkler piping supervision at job site while our work is not going on.  

Disclaimer: AWC will assume no liability for indoor blower motors that fail prematurely due to dirty 

evaporator coils, dirty filters, closed/blocked registers, closed or failed dampers, or improper duct 

design. 

Warranty Statement: Any disputes in warranty coverage will default to the manufacturer's warranty or 

warranty agreed to per signed contract documents. No other warranties are implied nor will be 

recognized.  

Qualifications and Clarifications: 
 

1. AWC’s proposal is based on an onsite schedule: TBD.  

2. Equipment shipping and freight costs for materials/equipment have been included. Quick ship 

costs or provisions to expedite items have not been included. 

3. Adequate on-site space for storage and vehicle parking is available at no cost to AWC Personnel 

and its subcontractors. 

4. The proposal is valid for 30 days and is based on current pricing for materials. 

5. Any work not shown on the contract documents listed, or specifically noted or described above in 

this proposal is not included.  

6. No special provisions such as electrical feed, disconnects, duct smoke detectors, etc., have been 

included in this proposal. 

7. All Weather Contractors to obtain ownership of all scrap HVAC equipment and materials. 

8. AWC reserves the right to withdraw this bid at any time 

 

 

 

 



              
1702 Lindsey Rd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32221 

Phone (904) 781-7060 • Fax (904) 781-7051 
www.allweathercontractors.com 

 

         

www.allweathercontractors.com 
CGC 1523954 • CMC 1250093 • CN211138 

 

Notice -The HVAC industry will be replacing R-410A systems with new A2L-type systems through the 

course of 2024. Manufacturers will cease production of R-410A equipment during this calendar year, 

rendering R-410A equipment obsolete. This ruling has been made official by the DOE and the EPA. 

Availability of this equipment cannot be guaranteed beyond March 2024. All weather Contractors will do 

their very best to procure this type of equipment until it becomes no longer available. All Weather 

Contractors will do our very best to advise our clients as the market conditions change. As new 

standardized pricing for the new A2L equipment becomes available, we will be able to assist in shaping 

future budgets. We expect a significant price increase for the new A2L equipment which uses a lightly 

flammable refrigerant requiring many new safety features, code changes, additional training, and 

equipment to install. 

General statement: This proposal is based exclusively on direct cost elements such as labor, material, 

specified equipment, and normal mark-ups. It does not include any amount for changes in the sequence and 

scope of work, delays, disruptions, re-scheduling, extended overhead, overtime, acceleration, and/or 

impact costs not specifically noted and/or mutually agreed upon. If needed, All Weather Contractors 

reserves the right to submit a claim for any impacts, limitations, and related items of cost. AWC shall not 

be liable for delays in manufacturing, shipping, or delivery by causes beyond the control and without the 

fault or negligence of AWC, including but not restricted to acts of God, acts of a public enemy, acts of 

government, acts of terrorism, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, supplier 

delays, strikes, or labor difficulties (collectively “Force Majeure Events”). AWC agrees to notify Customer 

in writing as soon as practicable of the causes of such delay. 

  

****** PROPOSAL MUST BE AN ATTACHMENT TO THE CONTRACT ****** 

THE PROPOSAL IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS  

 

 

 

 

 

Please sign__________________________________________________ Date___________ 

 

Thank you,            

 

Robert Suarez 

HVAC Service Manager 

C (904)710-7269 O (904)781-7060 

Rsuarez@allweathercontractors.com 
 



HVAC - Mechanical

Unit Replacements
Service All Brands
Preventative Maintenance
Zoning
Indoor Air Quality
Dehumidification
Ductless Systems
Gas Systems
Boilers

Interior & Exterior Renovations
Restoration
Property Amenities
Ancillary Structures
Concrete
Siding - Soffit - Fascia
Carpentry & Drywall
Hardscapes
Specialty Projects
Electrical

Roof Repairs
Re-Roofs
Roof Inspections
Full Roof Assessment & Reports
Skylights
Ventilation Systems
Preventative Maintenance
Gutter Work
Chimney Repairs

Property Maintenance

Interior & Exterior Painting
Unit Punch outs - Turns
Window & Door installs
Decking & Fencing
Carpentry
Welding
Stucco Repairs
Cabinets & Counter Tops
Housekeeping

Disaster Response & Management
Storm Damage
Fire & Smoke Damage
Floods/Water Damage
Mold Prevention & Restoration
Full Reconstruction Services
Structural Drying
Electrical Damage
Building Collapse

Water Leaks
Water Heaters
Sewer Leaks
Drain Cleaning
Re-Pipes
Toilets
Faucets
Fixtures
Grease Traps

Remodeling
Structural
Clubhouses
Renderings
Signage
Hardscapes
Finishes
Architectural
Engineering

Click Any Link Below For More Information!

Alabama - 57097
- CGC 1523954, CMC 1250093, CFC 1432682, CCC 1334999 
   ER13016304
- CN211138, GCQA004620

North Carolina - GC Lic. 76877
- F17096363

outh Carolina - G123855, CLM.117198
- 74367

- TACLA00131291E
- F202447

AllWeatherContractors.com
(904) 781-7060

Multifamily • Condominium Projects • HOA Services • Churches
Commercial Buildings • Shopping Centers • Student Housing • Banks

Special Projects • On Demand Service •  Restaurants • Hotels

1702 Lindsey Rd, Jacksonville, FL    32221



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



From: Cleaveland, David A. <CleavelandD@duvalschools.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 11:53 AM 
To: Bartram Springs Manager <bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com> 
Cc: Raichart, Kenya D. <RaichartK@duvalschools.org>; Leah Tincher <ltincher@gmsnf.com>; Christian 
Birol <cbirol@gmsnf.com>; Danelle DeMarco <ddemarco@gmsnf.com> 
Subject: Re: [External Email] Re: Bartram Springs Pool 
  
Hello!  
 
I wanted to reach out to see if it would be possible to reestablish this partnership for the 
Fall 2025 swim season. Unfortunately, no progress whatsoever has been made on getting 
our pool installed on campus, therefore, we are in need of a place to practice. A similar 
arrangement to what we had last season would be very helpful to our team, and of course 
we are willing to accommodate in any way that would be needed in order to facilitate this 
partnership.  
 
Please let me know if this could be possible and potential next steps! We would love to 
have this set up before we break for summer vacation.  
 
Potential Dates: 08/06/2025-10/31/2025  
Days: Monday-Thursday  
Time: 3-4:45 (Swimmer arrival no earlier than 2:45)  
A lane would be left open for residents/lap swimmers at all times  
 
Thank you for your time and consideration!  
 
David Cleaveland  
 
(I am replying all to the last email sent last year, as I am not sure who individually I would 
need to contact)  
 
David A. Cleaveland 
U.S. History 
Asst. Swim Coach 
Atlantic Coast High School 
9735 Stingray Pkwy 
Jacksonville, FL  32256 
(904) 538-5120 ext. 031313 

  

mailto:CleavelandD@duvalschools.org
mailto:bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com
mailto:RaichartK@duvalschools.org
mailto:ltincher@gmsnf.com
mailto:cbirol@gmsnf.com
mailto:ddemarco@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

 3 
USA PICKLEBALL OFFICIAL RULEBOOK (2025) 

SECTION 2 – COURT AND EQUIPMENT 

2.A. Court Specifications. The dimensions and 
measurements for the standard pickleball court are: 

 
Figure 2-1 

2.A.1. The court shall be a rectangle measuring 20 feet 
(6.10 m) wide and 44 feet (13.41 m) long for both 
singles and doubles matches. (See Figure 2-1.) 

2.A.2. Court measurements shall be made to the outside 
of the perimeter and non-volley zone lines. All 
lines should be 2 inches (5.08 cm) wide and the 
same color, clearly contrasting with the color of 
the playing surface.  

2.A.3. The minimum playing surface area measures 30 
feet (9.14 m) wide and 60 feet (18.29 m) long. A 10-
foot (3.05-m) surrounding margin measures 40 
feet (12.19 m) by 64 feet (19.51 m). Other 
recommendations for playing surface dimensions 
are: 



 

 

 4 
USA PICKLEBALL OFFICIAL RULEBOOK (2025) 

Purpose Width – feet (m) Length – feet (m) 
New Construction 34 (10.36 m) 64 (19.5 m) 
Tournament Play 34 (10.36 m) 64 (19.5 m) 
Wheelchair Play 44 (13.41 m) 74 (22.56 m) 
Stadium Court 50 (15.24 m) 80 (24.38 m) 

2.A.4. (Wheelchair) The recommended playing surface 
area for Wheelchair play is 44 feet (13.41 m) wide 
and 74 feet (22.55 m) long. The size for 
Wheelchair play in a stadium court is 50 feet 
(15.24 m) wide by 80 feet (24.38 m) long.  

2.B. Lines and Areas. The lines and areas of the standard 
pickleball court are explained below. (See Figure 2-1.) 

2.B.1. Baselines. The lines parallel to the net at each end 
of the court. 

2.B.2. Sidelines. The lines perpendicular to the net on 
each side of the court. 

2.B.3. Non-Volley Zone (NVZ). The area of the court, 
specific to each team, on either side of the net 
bounded by the non-volley zone line. The non-
volley zone line is a line between the two 
sidelines (non-volley zone line) parallel to and 7 
feet (2.13 m) from the net. All NVZ lines are part of 
the NVZ. 

2.B.4. Service Court. The area beyond the NVZ on either 
side of the centerline, including the centerline, 
sideline, and baseline. 

2.B.5. Centerline. The line down the center of the court 
on either side of the net extending from the NVZ 
to the baseline separating the odd and even 
service courts. For Mini-singles, the centerline 
shall also extend through the non-volley zone. 

2.B.6. Right/Even Court. The service area on the right 
side of the court when facing the net.  



 

 

 5 
USA PICKLEBALL OFFICIAL RULEBOOK (2025) 

2.B.7. Left/Odd Court. The service area on the left side of 
the court when facing the net. 

2.C. Net Specifications. 

2.C.1. Material. The net may be made of any mesh fabric 
material that will not allow a ball to pass through 
it. 

2.C.2. Posts. Net posts should be 22 feet +/- 1.0 inch (6.71 
m +/- 2.54 cm) from the inside of one post to the 
inside of the other post. The maximum diameter 
of the net post should be 3 inches (7.62 cm). 

2.C.3. Size. The net length should be at least 21 feet 9 
inches (6.63 m) extending from one post to the 
other. The net height from the bottom edge of the 
net to the top should be at least 30 inches. 

2.C.4. Edge. The top of the net should be edged with a 2-
inch (5.08-cm) white tape binding over a cord or 
cable running through the binding. This binding 
must rest upon the cord or cable. 

2.C.5. Net Height Measurement: 
Sidelines - At the location where the net crosses 
the sideline markers,  the top of the net shall be 36 
inches +/- .25 inch (91.44 +/- 0.635 cm) from the 
playing surface. 
Center - At the center point on the court that is 
equidistant from both sideline markers (10 feet 
from each sideline) the top of the net shall be 34 
inches +/- .25 inch (86.36 +/- 0.635 cm) from the 
playing surface.  If there is a center strap located 
10 feet from the sidelines, the top of the net at the 
center strap shall be 34 inches +/- .25 inch (86.36 
+/- 0.635 cm) from the playing surface. 



101'-6"

44'-5"

39'-6"

60'-3"

59'

120'-6"

106'

13'-6"

8'

20'

44'

10'

14'
7'

15'

30' M
IN

IM
U

M
PLAYIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E

60' MINIMUM PLAYING SURFACE

O
PTIO

N
 1

O
PTIO

N
 2

4' OF OVERLAP

30'
30'

4' O
F O

VER
LAP

30'
30'

6' OF OVERLAP
60'

60'

30'
30'

4' OF OVERLAP 4' OF OVERLAP

60'

6'

10'

6'

N
O

TE: M
IN

IM
U

M
 SU

R
FAC

E AR
EAS AR

E O
VER

LAPPED
 TO

 ALLO
W

 FO
R

 M
O

R
E C

O
U

R
TS TO

 FIT IN
 SPAC

E

O
F

SH
EET N

o.:

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTIONDATENO.

DATE:

JOB No.:

DSGN BY:

DWG BY:

CHK BY:

O
F

PREPARED FOR

S:\PROJECTS\23000\23272 - BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD\ENG\DRAWINGS\EXHIBITS\23272 - PICKLEBALL COURTS.DWG_L1, 5/16/2025 2:45 PM, Michael Williams, MATTHEWS | DCCM, INC.

11

PICKLEBALL COURT CONFIGURATIONS
BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC

MTW

MTW

MTW

05/16/25

23272

----
----
----
----
----

----
----
----
----
----

----
----
----
----
----

PDF_22x34 On 24x36
0

G
R

A
PH

IC
 SC

A
LE

1" = 20'

40'
20'

30'

N
S:\PROJECTS\23000\23272 - BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD\ENG\DRAWINGS\EXHIBITS\23272 - PICKLEBALL COURTS.DWG_L1, 5/16/2025 2:45 PM, Michael Williams, MATTHEWS | DCCM, INC.

P.O. BOX 3126, 7 WALDO STREET
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084

PHONE: 904.826.1334    FAX: 904.826.4547
INFO@MDGINC.COM

PDF_22x34 On 24x36



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



June 9, 2025

Bartram Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY	2026



1-2

3-6

7

8

9-10

11

12

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

General	Fund	Narratives

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Assessment	Schedule

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Recreation	Fund	Narratives

Recreation	Fund



Adopted										
Budget

Actuals																	
Thru

Projected																
Next

Projected													
Thru

Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

Revenues 	 	 	 	

Maintenance	Assessments 1,598,585$	 1,587,270$	 11,315$	 1,598,585$	 1,648,524$	
Facility	Income 8,000	 6,394	 3,306	 9,700	 8,000	
Program	Sharing	 6,000	 3,904	 3,594	 7,498	 7,400	
Program	Sharing		-	Vesta 19,000	 22,889	 1,200	 24,089	 19,000	
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000	 11,024	 10,937	 21,961	 20,000	
Interest	/	Miscellaneous	Income 25,000	 14,806	 10,194	 25,000	 25,000	

TOTAL	REVENUES 1,676,585$	 1,646,287$	 40,546$	 1,686,833$	 1,727,924$	

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees 12,000$	 8,000$	 5,000$	 13,000$	 14,000$	
FICA	Expense 918	 612	 383	 995	 1,071	
Engineering 6,300	 4,991	 1,309	 6,300	 7,000	
Attorney 33,000	 8,877	 24,123	 33,000	 33,000	
Annual	Audit 3,250	 -	 3,600	 3,600	 3,700	
Assessment	Roll 6,890	 6,890	 -	 6,890	 7,597	
Arbitrage 600	 450	 -	 450	 450	
Trustee 4,500	 -	 4,041	 4,041	 4,435	
Management	Fees 63,289	 36,919	 26,371	 63,289	 66,454	
Information	Technology 1,800	 1,050	 750	 1,800	 1,890	
Website	Maintenance 1,348	 786	 562	 1,348	 1,416	
Telephone 848	 361	 439	 800	 848	
Postage 2,500	 454	 1,446	 1,900	 2,000	
Insurance 88,808	 81,770	 -	 81,770	 89,194	
Printing	&	Binding 2,850	 818	 2,032	 2,850	 2,850	
Legal	Advertising 2,900	 965	 1,935	 2,900	 3,400	
Other	Current	Charges 1,560	 2,008	 1,625	 3,633	 3,500	
Office	Supplies 350	 258	 92	 350	 350	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 -	 175	 175	

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 233,887$	 155,383$	 73,707$	 229,091$	 243,330$	

Amenity	Center

Utilities
Electric 75,000$	 36,290$	 27,266$	 63,556$	 75,000$	
Water/Irrigation 28,000	 12,640	 11,360	 24,000	 28,000	
Phone/Cable/Internet 12,850	 7,942	 5,880	 13,822	 14,400	
Gas 1,800	 788	 575	 1,363	 1,800	
Trash	Removal 11,099	 6,431	 4,581	 11,012	 11,433	
Security
Security	Monitoring 1,000	 280	 -	 280	 500	
Access	Cards 1,500	 299	 731	 1,030	 1,000	
Management	Contracts
Facility	Management 165,992	 84,394	 60,282	 144,676	 175,951	
Pool	Attendants 88,282	 13,980	 74,302	 88,282	 93,579	
Guest	Services	Attendant 90,250	 50,101	 35,786	 85,887	 95,665	
Field	Operations	Management 97,480	 51,840	 37,028	 88,868	 103,329	
Pool	Maintenance 32,812	 19,140	 13,672	 32,812	 34,781	
Janitorial 21,147	 12,336	 8,811	 21,147	 22,416	
Gym	Monitor 37,793	 20,798	 14,855	 35,653	 40,060	

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
General	Fund

1



Adopted										
Budget

Actuals																	
Thru

Projected																
Next

Projected													
Thru

Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
General	Fund

Amenity	Center	(Continued)
Facility	Maintenance 100,154$	 66,383$	 47,417$	 113,800$	 106,163$	
Pool	Chemicals 47,200	 17,948	 21,524	 39,472	 47,200	
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 78,000	 72,317	 37,496	 109,813	 100,000	
Special	Events 21,000	 13,257	 10,598	 23,855	 25,000	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500	 9,348	 -	 9,348	 9,350	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000	 2,099	 2,901	 5,000	 5,000	
Office	Supplies 7,000	 5,106	 3,092	 8,198	 8,200	
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000	 -	 -	 -	 1,000	

TOTAL	AMENITY	CENTER 934,359$	 503,717$	 418,156$	 921,873$	 999,827$	

Grounds	Maintenance

Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$	 97,963$	 97,963$	 195,925$	 203,762$	
Landscape	Contingency 40,000	 38,896	 33,508	 72,404	 80,238	
Athletic	Field 25,250	 19,200	 16,300	 35,500	 36,000	
Lake	Maintenance 31,667	 15,084	 9,445	 24,529	 31,667	
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600	 924	 308	 1,232	 1,600	
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000	 817	 4,183	 5,000	 6,000	
Pump	Repairs 5,000	 800	 4,200	 5,000	 5,000	
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000	 -	 1,500	 1,500	 3,000	
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000	 12,233	 2,767	 15,000	 15,000	
Miscellaneous 1,500	 446	 1,054	 1,500	 2,500	

TOTAL	GROUNDS	MAINTENANCE 333,339$	 186,363$	 171,227$	 357,590$	 384,767$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,501,585$	 845,463$	 663,091$	 1,508,554$	 1,627,924$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	In/(Out) (175,000)$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 (100,000)$	

Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) ($175,000) $0 $0 $0 ($100,000)

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) $0 800,824$	 (622,545)$	 178,279$	 $0
	 	

(1)Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	maintenance	reserves

2



Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes allows for members of the Board of Supervisors to be compensated $200 per meeting in which they attend.
The		budgeted		amount		for		the		fiscal		year		is		based		on		all	supervisors	attending	12	meetings	and	possible	additiopnal	meetings.

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

REVENUES

Special	Assessments-Tax	Roll

Facility	Income
Represents	miscellaneous	income	received	for	activities	related	to	the	Amenity	Center.

Program	Sharing	Income

Comcast	Revenue	Share

Represents	miscellaneous	income	received	based	on	the	Sharing	of	Revenues	agreement	between	the	District	and	third	party	vendors.

The	District	will	receive	marketing	revenues	from	Comcast

The	District	will	levy	a	Non-Ad	Valorem	assessment	on	all	sold	and	platted	parcels	within	the	District	in	order	to	pay	for	the	operating	expenditures	
during	the	Fiscal	Year.

Interest/Miscellaneous	Income
The District will receive interest on all excess funds invested with U.S. Bank and State Board Administration. The amount is based upon the
estimated average balance of funds available during the fiscal year. Miscellaneous Revenue includes Swim Season Revenue, Northeast Florida
Vending	Revenue,	and	other	miscellaneous	deposits.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Supervisors	Fees

General	Fund

FICA	Taxes
Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 7.65% of the total Board of
Supervisor’s	payroll	expenditures.

Engineering
The District's engineer, Matthews Design Group, LLC, will provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and
preparation			for			monthly			board			meetings,			review			of			invoices,			and			other			specifically			requested	assignments.

Attorney
The District’s Attorney, Kutak Rock LLP, will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly
Board meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the Board of
Supervisors		and		the		District	Manager.

Annual	Audit
The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The budgeted
amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	on	contracted	fees	from	the	previous	year	engagement	plus	anticipated	increase.

Assessment	Roll	Administration
GMS, LLC provides assessment services for closing lot sales, assessment roll services with the local Tax Collector and financial advisory
services.

Trustee	Fees

Internet,	Phone	and	Wi-Fi	service	for	Office.

Management	Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental Management
Services,	LLC.			The	budgeted	amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	on	the	contracted	fees	outlined	in	Exhibit	"A"	of	the	Management	Agreement.

Information	Technology
The	District	processes	all	of	its	financial	activities,	i.e.	accounts	payable,	financial	statements,	etc.	on	a	main	frame	computer	leased	by	Governmental	
Management	Services,	LLC.

Website	Maintenance
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the CDD as well as links to useful
websites	regarding	Compliance	issues.	This	website	will	be	maintained	by	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	and	updated	monthly.

Communication	-	Telephone

The District bonds will be held and administered by a Trustee. This represents the trustee annual fee for Special Assessment Refunding and
Revenue	Bonds	Series	2021.

Arbitrage
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for the District’s Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding and
Revenue	Bonds.

Insurance	General	Liability
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with a qualified entity that specializes in providing insurance coverage
to	governmental	agencies.	The	amount	is	based	upon	estimated		premium	for	the	District.

Postage	and	Delivery
Actual	postage	and/or	freight	used	for	District	mailings	including	agenda	packages,	vendor	checks	and	other	correspondence.

Copies	used	in	the	preparation	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.
Printing	and	Binding

3



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative
General	Fund

Electric	Acct	# Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 22489908 14532	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	Apt	TRCT $4,212 $50,544
2568379466 22493394 14543	Cherry	Lake	Dr	W	Apt	LS01 $24 $288
2568379466 22508751 17	Everest	La	Apt	SG01 $1,466 $17,592
1540008426 24063319 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $105 $1,260
1540008426 22493397 14857	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $81 $972
Contingency $362 $4,344

Total	Electric $6,250 $75,000

Water	&	Sewer	Account	# Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 83003017 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $135 $1,620
2568379466 86860454 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $268 $3,216
2568379466 83003017 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $72 $864
2568379466 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $43 $519
2568379466 86860454 14531	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $130 $1,560
1540008426 68272587 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $38 $456
1540008426 68272587 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $25 $300
Contingency $205 $2,465

Total	Water	&	Sewer $917 $11,000

Irrigation	Account	#	 Meter	# Location Monthly Annual
2568379466 61905337 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $465 $5,580
2568379466 894241659 61	Everest	Lane	Apt	IR01 $745 $8,940
1540008426 75759444 14752	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $78 $936
Contingency $129 $1,544

Total	Irrigation $1,417 $17,000
Total	Water/Sewer	&	Irrigation $28,000

TOTAL	UTILITIES $103,000

Account	#	 Location Monthly Annual
8495-74-121-1618453 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	OFC $566 $6,792
8495-74-121-2680338 Fitness	Center $135 $1,620
8495-74-120-3774991 14751	Bartram	Springs	Pkwy $348 $4,176

Contingency Contingency $151 $1,812
Total	 $1,200 $14,400

Vendor Account	#	 Location Monthly Annual
TECO 211003320143 14530	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E $48 $576
TECO 221003032432 14531	Cherry	Lake	Dr	E	Fire	Pit $55 $660
Florida	Natural	Gas 38487 Inside	FERC	FGTZ3 $7 $84
Florida	Natural	Gas 38488 Inside	FERC	FGTZ3 $8 $96

Contingency Contingency $32 $384
Total	 $150 $1,800

The	District	has	contracted	with	Atlantic	Companies,	Inc.	to	monitor	the	Amenity	Center.

Access	Cards

Facility	Management

Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center

Electric	&	Water

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Legal	Advertising
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings in a newspaper of general
circulation.

Other	Current	Charges
This	includes	monthly	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incur	during	the	year.

Office	Supplies

The	District	has	utility	accounts	with	JEA	to	provide	electricity	and	water	for	the	District.	

Phone/Cable/Internet
The	District	has	accounts	with	Comcast	to	provide	telephone,	cable	television	services,	and	internet	for	the	Amenity	Center.

Gas
The	District	has	accounts	with	TECO-Peoples	Gas	and	Florida	Natural	Gas	to	provide	gas	to	the	Amenity	Center.

Trash	Removal
The	District	uses	Logistic	Rubicon	Global	for	refuse	picking	up	at	the	Amenity	Center.

Security	Monitoring

Cost	of	access	cards	for	issuance	to	new	residents	and	to	replace	lost	or	damaged	cards.

The District contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide management services for the Amenity Center. This includes
staffing	of	amenity	center	with	full-time	and	part-time	personnel,	to	include	a	general	manager	and	assistant	general	manager.

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative
General	Fund

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
PoolSure October-March $2,984 $17,904
PoolSure April-September $3,786 $22,713

Contingency $549 $6,583
Total	 $47,200

Represents	miscellaneous	office	supplies	needed	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year	for	the	amenity	center.

License	fee	required	to	broadcast	music	to	the	amenity	center.

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide pool attendants during the operating season for the pool.
This	line	includes	night	swim	for	extended	evening	hours	staffing	of	front	office	pool	monitors,	and	lifeguards.		

The District is contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC for a full-time employee to manage maintenance contracts for the District
and	manage	community	appearance	of	all	common	areas	and	District	facilities.

The	District	utilizes	the	services	of	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC		to	maintain	the	pool.

The	District	utilizes	the	services	of	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	to	provide	janitorial	services.

Pool	Attendants

Field	Operations	Management

Pool	Maintenance

Guest	Services	Attendant
The District has contracted with Governmental Mangement Services, LLC to provide front desk attendants to work the amenity center office
assisting	reisdent	questions	and	concerns.

ASCAP/BMI	Licenses

Office	Supplies

Represent	estimated	cost	of	regular	maintenance	and	replacement	throughout	the	district	and	amenity	center.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	host	special	events	for	the	community	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	decorate	the	amenity	center	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Janitorial	Services

Gym	Monitor

Facility	Maintenance

Pool	Chemicals

Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies
Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	Fitness	Center	repairs	of	equipment,	purchase	of	supplies,	and	preventative	maintenance	contract.		

The District contracts with Governmental Management Services, LLC for monitor of fitness room during evening hours of fitness room operations
when	front	office	is	not	staffed.		Monitor	duties	are	to	prevent	unauthorized	use	of	fitness	room	and	prevent	vandalism	or	misuse	of	equipment.

The	District	has	contract	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC		to	provide	a	full-time	maintenance	employee	at	the	amenity	center.

The	estimated	cost	for	delivery	of	pool	chemicals.		The	District	is	contracted	with	Poolsure	for	services.

Repair	&	Maintenance

Special	Events	

Holiday	Decorations

Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website
Alternative mobile communication of information related to Amenity Facilities for residents and patrons included but not limited to hours of
operations, resident programs, special events, and other services for the District. Contracted with GMS to manage website and maintain services
for	$2500	per	year.	

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center	(continued)

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative
General	Fund

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
VerdeGo Landscape	service $16,980 $203,762

Vendor Contract Monthly Annual
The	Lake	Doctor Lake	Maintenance $1,889 $22,668

Contingency $750 $8,999
$2,639 $31,667

Vendor Contract Quarterly Annual
The	Lake	Doctor Fountain	Maintenace $400 $1,600

The	District	has	contracted	with	The	Lake	Doctors	to	maintain	the	lakes	and	stocking	of	grass	carps.

2.						Decorative	and	ground	light	bulb	replacements

4.						Pressure	wash,	paint	&	repairs	to	pillars	and	entry	monuments

The CDD will contract with vendor to perform addition maintenance treatments of athletic field to ensure adequate conditions for recreational use.
Treatments include aerifications, fertilizations, application of growth regulators, and top dressing with sand after aeration. These treatments are in
addition	to	current	fertilization	program	executed	by	VerdeGo.

Miscellaneous

Expenditures	–	Grounds	Maintenance

Landscape	Maintenance
The	District	has	a	contract	with	VerdeGo	LLC	for	the	maintenance	of	the	landscape.

Landscape	Contingency
Estimated	cost	of	landscape	services	in	addition	to	the	monthly	contract.

Fountain	Maintenance
The	District	has	contracted	with	The	Lake	Doctors	to	maintain	the	fountain	quarterly.

Grounds	Maintenance
The	day-to-day	maintenance	of	district	common	areas.		Services	to	include	the	following:
1.						All	common	areas,	lakes,	easements	and	park	trash	clean	up

Pump	Repairs	&	Replacements

Represents	miscellaneous	irrigation	repairs	and	maintenance	cost	for	the	District.

3.						Pressure	wash,	paint,	and	repairs	to	district	walls

Other	miscellaneous	landscape	costs	not	included	in	other	budget	categories.

Street	Light	Repairs

Irrigation	Repairs

5.						Storm	sewer	grate	and	Lake	outfall	structure	inspections/cleaning
6.						Trash	can	and	dog	waste	receptacle	change	out	including	bags
7.						Bogus	signage	removal,	maintenance	of	community	signage
8.						Tree	removal	&	storm	clean	up

Regular	maintenance	and	replacement	of	various	pumps	throughout	the	district.

Regular	maintenance	and	repairs	of	streetlights	throughout	the	district.

Athletic	Field	–	Additional	Maintenance	Services

Lake	Maintenance

6



Adopted										
Budget

Actuals																	
Thru

Projected																
Next

Projected													
Thru

Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

Revenues 	 	 	 	

Summer	Camp	Revenues 61,000$	 22,425$	 38,575$	 61,000$	 61,000$	
Kid's	Night	Out	Income -	 1,980	 760	 2,740	 3,000	
Carryforward -	 -	 -	 -	 2,162	

TOTAL	REVENUES 61,000$	 24,405$	 39,335$	 63,740$	 66,163$	

Expenditures

Youth	Programs

Payroll	-	Counselors 39,600$	 (1,715)$	 41,315$	 39,600$	 39,600$	
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out -	 1,119	 235	 1,354	 2,000	
Payroll	-	FICA	Expense 3,029	 79	 3,161	 3,239	 3,029	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095	 526	 569	 1,095	 1,095	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000	 -	 6,000	 6,000	 6,000	
Supplies	-	Uniforms 700	 380	 320	 700	 700	
Supplies	-	Camp -	 110	 1,240	 1,350	 1,350	
Supplies	-	Crafts 900	 -	 926	 926	 950	
Supplies	-	General 900	 -	 1,405	 1,405	 1,410	
Supplies	-	Pizza	Friday 1,350	 -	 1,795	 1,795	 1,800	
Supplies	-	Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900	 -	 400	 400	 900	
Kids	Night	Out -	 1,364	 700	 2,064	 1,530	
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,650	 703	 947	 1,650	 1,650	
Contingency 4,876	 -	 -	 -	 4,148	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$	 2,565$	 59,013$	 61,578$	 66,163$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$	 21,840$	 (19,678)$	 2,162$	 -$	
	 	

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Recreation	Fund

7



The	cost	for	the	weekly	craft	projects.

Miscellaneous	supplies	such	as	plates,	cups,	paper	towels	and	other	needed	items	during	camp.

Each	Friday	during	camp,	the	campers	will	enjoy	a	Pizza	lunch.

Each	Wednesday	during	camp,	the	campers	will	enjoy	Snow	Cones.

Special	short	Youth	program	for	children	at	night	while	parent	are	out.

Bank	fees	and	pay	pal	fees.

Any	unanticipated	expenditure	that	may	arise	during	summer	camp.

Estimated	income	for	campers	to	attend	the	Bartram	Springs	Summer	Camp.

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

REVENUES

Summer	Camp	Revenues

Recreation	Fund

Payroll	-	Counselors
Salaries	to	pay	the	part-time	and	full-time	camp	counselors	during	the	2024	Summer	Camp.

Payroll	-	FICA	Expense
Represents	the	Employer's	share	of	Social	Security	and	Medicare	taxes	withheld	for	the	camp	counselors’	paychecks	(7.65%).

Education/Training-CPR	Certification

Kids	Night	Out	Revenue
Estimated	income	for	Kids	Night	Out	events.

Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees)

Contingency

Supplies	-	General

Supplies	-	Pizza	Friday

Supplies	-	Snow	Cones	Wednesday

Kids	Night	Out

Events-Themed	Inflatibles
Estimated	cost	for	weekly	themed	inflatables	for	entertainment.

Supplies	-	Uniforms
The	cost	to	provide	the	counselors	camp	uniform	T-shirts.	

Supplies	-	Crafts

The	cost	of	Training	and	CPR	certification	for	all	camp	counselors.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

8



Adopted	
Budget

Actuals														
Thru

Projected													
Next

Projected												
Thru

Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

Revenues

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,232,157$	 1,223,433$	 8,725$	 1,232,157$	 1,232,157$	
Interest	Earned 26,000	 19,734	 10,266	 30,000	 26,000	
Carryforward	Surplus 221,758	 $221,286 -	 221,286	 248,148	

Total	Revenues 1,479,916$	 1,464,452$	 18,991$	 1,483,443$	 1,506,305$	

Expenditures

Interest	11/1 125,148$	 125,148$	 -$	 125,148$	 118,992$	
Interest	5/1 125,148	 -	 125,148	 125,148	 118,992	
Principal	5/1 985,000	 -	 985,000	 985,000	 1,000,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,235,296$	 125,148$	 1,110,148$	 1,235,296$	 1,237,983$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 244,620$	 1,339,305$	 (1,091,157)$	 248,148$	 268,322$	

*Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	Reserve	requirement 11/1/2026	Interest $111,492

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	Series	2021

Debt	Service	Fund

9



Period Outstanding	Balance Principal Interest Annual	Debt	Service

11/1/25 11,295,000	 118,992	 118,992	
5/1/26 11,295,000	 1,000,000	 118,992	
11/1/26 10,295,000	 111,492	 1,230,483	
5/1/27 10,295,000	 1,015,000	 111,492	
11/1/27 9,280,000	 102,610	 1,229,102	
5/1/28 9,280,000	 1,035,000	 102,610	
11/1/28 8,245,000	 92,907	 1,230,517	
5/1/29 8,245,000	 1,055,000	 92,907	
11/1/29 7,190,000	 83,017	 1,230,924	
5/1/30 7,190,000	 1,075,000	 83,017	
11/1/30 7,190,000	 83,017	 1,241,033	
5/1/31 7,190,000	 1,100,000	 83,017	
11/1/31 5,015,000	 59,907	 1,242,924	
5/1/32 5,015,000	 1,125,000	 59,907	
11/1/32 3,890,000	 47,251	 1,232,158	
5/1/33 3,890,000	 1,150,000	 47,251	
11/1/33 2,740,000	 33,595	 1,230,846	
5/1/34 2,740,000	 1,175,000	 33,595	
11/1/34 1,565,000	 19,642	 1,228,236	
5/1/35 1,565,000	 775,000	 19,642	
11/1/35 790,000	 9,954	 804,596	
5/1/36 790,000	 790,000	 9,954	

799,954	
Total 11,295,000$	 1,524,763$	 12,819,763$	

Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	Series	2021
Amortization	Schedule

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

10



Adopted	
Budget

Actuals					
Thru

Projected	
Next

Projected	
Thru

Approved	
Budget

Description FY	2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

Revenues

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 175,000$	 -$	 175,000$	 175,000	 100,000$	
Interest	Income 6,000	 6,820	 2,500	 9,320	 8,000	
Insurance	Proceeds -	 10,000	 -	 10,000	 -	
Carryforward 249,786	 290,887	 -	 290,887	 385,866	

TOTAL	REVENUES 430,786$	 307,707$	 177,500$	 485,207$	 493,866$	

Expenditures

Capital	Projects 100,000$	 -$	 8,500$	 8,500$	 100,000$	
Repair	and	Maintenance	(1) 90,552	 12,271	 78,281	 90,552	 39,451	
Other	Services	Charges 800	 89	 200	 289	 500	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 191,352$	 12,360$	 86,981$	 99,341$	 139,951$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 239,434$	 295,347$	 90,519$	 385,866$	 353,915$	

(1)	Reserve	Study	Well	Pump/Fitness	Equipment/ADA	Lift/Pool	Furniture/Pergola	Shade/Pool	Pumps/Security	Sys	FY26

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund

11



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
Units	
2021

FY	2026 FY2025
Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2026 FY2025

Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2026 FY2025

Increase/		
(decrease)

Total Total

50' 456 456 $1,109.29 $1,070.48 $38.81 $781.48 $781.48 $0.00 $1,890.77 $1,851.96 $38.81

60' 412 412 $1,173.38 $1,137.76 $35.62 $877.70 $877.70 $0.00 $2,051.08 $2,015.46 $35.62

70' 290 288 $1,236.90 $1,204.43 $32.47 $972.99 $972.99 $0.00 $2,209.89 $2,177.42 $32.47

80' 242 242 $1,299.25 $1,269.88 $29.37 $1,066.56 $1,066.56 $0.00 $2,365.81 $2,336.44 $29.37

Multi-Family 294 293 $373.56 $354.56 $19.00 $207.24 $207.24 $0.00 $580.80 $561.80 $19.00

Commercial 21818 21818 $0.46 $0.48 -$0.02 $0.69 $0.69 $0.00 $1.15 $1.17 -$0.02

Total 23512 23509

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2025-2026

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Email:

Phone:

CENFLR-Compensation_DoorFee_RevShare@comcast.com

Vendor ID:

Statement Date:

Payment Amount:

Statement Number:

Corp / Sys:

Complex Code:

Page 1 of 1

456587

$5,468.27

01/2025 - 03/2025

1443750

8495

2038

Bartram Springs Community Development District

St Augustine, FL 32092

475 West Town Place

Bartram Springs Community

Bartram Springs

Jacksonville, FL 32258

Bartram Springs Parkway

We now offer the ability to review revenue share statements quickly and easily through the 
Xfinity Communities Concierge portal! To get access, please email your Xfinity Communities 
Representative using the email listed at the top of this document.

Data Revenue Share Payment Details

Period Unit 
Size

# of 
Subscribers Penetration % Rev Share Rate Revenue Payment

Jan 2025 1400 551 39.40% 3.00% $47,268.19 $1,418.05

Feb 2025 1400 548 39.14% 3.00% $48,481.85 $1,454.44

Mar 2025 1400 546 39.00% 3.00% $47,471.05 $1,424.13

Subtotal Revenue Share Amount:    $4,296.62

Video Revenue Share Payment Details

Subtotal Revenue Share Amount:    $1,171.65

Period Unit 
Size

# of 
Subscribers Penetration % Rev Share Rate Revenue Payment

Jan 2025 1400 228 16.30% 2.00% $19,815.01 $396.31

Feb 2025 1400 223 15.93% 2.00% $19,641.54 $392.84

Mar 2025 1400 220 15.71% 2.00% $19,125.94 $382.50



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 

OFFICE OF THE SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS 
 

JERRY HOLLAND                                                                                                                                                                                          105 EAST MONROE STREET 
SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS                                                                                                                                                              JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32202 

OFFICE (904) 255-8683                                                                                                                                                                                                   FAX (904) 255-3434 

CELL (904) 318-6877                                                                                                                                                                                       E-MAIL JHOLLAND@COJ.NET 

 

May 9, 2025 

 

Sarah Sweeting 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 

Dear Sarah,                

 

The information you requested on April 5, 2025, appears below: 

 

Bartram Springs Community Development District- 3686 Registered Voters as of 

4/15/2025 

 

If you have any questions or need additional assistance, please contact Aries Torres at 

904-219-9302. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Cierra Fackler 

Director of Candidates and Records 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



COMPANY
NAME

AMENITY &
OPERATIONS
REPORT

JUNE 9, 2025

Bartram Springs
Community
Development
District

Terry Glynn
General Manager
 Robert Durnan
Field Operations Manager

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager



·Email blast updates sent out regularly to the
community – Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com  
·A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to
report 

       repairs and concerns to management.
·Onsite managers and contact information posted at
the office.
·Weekend Updates sent out each Thursday
·Food trucks announced weekly 
Amenity Reservations: Court Reserve-
app.courtreserve.com
·Facebook posts to keep events and information
current
Instagram to give daily pool temperatures, hours, and
closures. 
Amenity Website accessible at thebartramclub.com 

         -Amenities tab on CDD website 

Special Events

Upcoming Events

Father’s Day - Sunday June 15  Putts for
Pops

th

Rolling Dough Bagels and a coffee truck-
every Tuesday
Chick-Fil-a and Jax Snow Shack- Every 

       2  & 4  Wednesdaynd th

Kids Night Out- Slip Into Summer June 21st
Pool Movie June 20  th

Vendor Village- Saturday, June 21st
Adult Bingo Night- June 27th
Summer Vibes- Once a week activity: 

           DIY-Summer Bucket List Wreath, Karaoke,  
           Pool Scavenger Hunt, Pool Relay Race
  

Communication

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Instagram

mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com


MAY RECAP  





Mothers Day Make- Up

The Mother’s Day Pool Movie that was scheduled for May 9  unfortunately got rained out.
We couldn’t let our Bartram Springs Moms go without acknowledging them and showing
our appreciation for all the great things they do day in and day out. So, we invited them

up to the Amenity Center on May 22  to receive a complimentary bagel and cream
cheese from our wonderful new breakfast truck, Rolling Dough. 

th

nd

Cool beans was also there with freshly brewed coffee and so many tasty flavors. 
We were so happy to see all the Moms who showed up so we could wish them a Happy

Mothers Day. We gave bagels to 52 deserving Moms!



KIDS NIGHT OUT RECAP



UPCOMING EVENTS







Bartram Springs Program Revenue Share
Program summary and totals added for April 2025 collected on behalf of the District.
Revenue share for Food trucks on Friday evenings had its first monthly collection of $10 per
truck per visit. A total of $200 was collected. There is typically five Trucks serving Bartram
springs on Friday evenings, so the average collection is $50.00 per week in Food Truck
revenue. 

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



May Kid’s Night Out Recap

We had 29 kids attend our dance party themed Kids’ Night
out on Saturday, May 17th . The kids enjoyed some outdoor
activities before a pizza dinner and craft making dancing
ribbon wands. Everyone enjoyed kid-friendly music, disco
balls and lots of dancing. We finished the night with
popcorn and the movie Happy Feet. 

Our next Kid’s Night Out is June 21st and our theme is Slip
into Summer. The kids will enjoy a slip and slide, ice cream
sundaes and finish the night with popcorn and the movie
“Rio.” 
 

Summer Camp 2025 Update
We had our first Camp Meet and Greet Thursday, May 22  We had over 20
families attend and 9 of our 11 camp counselors were able to attend. While
the kids did a craft, the parents filled out a “Help us get to know your Child”
form which asked questions like, “What are your child’s favorite activities,”
and “What type of support does your child need to regroup after a difficult
moment?” We used the craft to decorate the room for our Week 1 Jungle
theme. We had a photo station and popcorn for the kids as well. 

nd. 

June 4  we are holding our Camp Counselor training. They will complete their
Camp Safe Training as well as First Aid/CPR training during this time. Camp
starts June 9 . 

th

th

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Bartram Springs Barracudas Swim Team
The Barracudas have successfully completed two swim meets, and it’s only the first week of June! On May
17th, Bartram Springs hosted Aberdeen, followed by a meet against Durbin Crossing on May 31st. The
Barracudas have made our community proud by earning numerous heat ribbons and demonstrating
gracious hospitality.

The summer practice schedule commences on Tuesday, June 3rd, with practices held from Tuesday to
Friday, 8 a.m. to 11 a.m. During these practice sessions, one lap lane will be designated for resident lap
swimming. We encourage residents to utilize the Court Reserve system to secure a lane during these
times.

We are excited to finish the season strong at our next two meets, scheduled for Saturday, June 14th, and
Saturday, June 28th.

Go Barracudas!



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

Lifeguards: 
Our roster is full! We have 20 lifeguards hired and we are
ready for summer. Training doesn’t have an end date when
it comes to lifeguarding and safety. We will continue to
have eyes in the water and on the deck and every day will
be an improvement in whistle blowing and preventative
practices. We had an in-service training on May 10  from
8am-10am with a CPR and AED refresher course, along with
backboard procedure and rescue technique. 

th

Our next in -service training class is scheduled for June 8 . th



We are thrilled to welcome Elias back as a lifeguard for another season at Bartram
Springs. He naturally assumes a leadership role during his shifts and has been invaluable
this spring in orienting new lifeguards and guiding them in adhering to safety protocols.

Elias is dependable, industrious, and an exemplary team player. He is our go-to resource
for information and provides candid feedback. His contributions are essential to our

success on the pool deck this summer!

Elias Attieh

Staff Member of the Month 



Completed Projects

Entry Monument -
Water Feature

Both 10hp motors
replaced.

-Pumps Done Right

Flex Room
Sound proofing
panels installed.

-GMS

Basketball Court
Warranty

resurfacing
completed

-GMS 

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

INSTALLED

INSTALLED

AFTERBefore



Completed Projects

Bartram Springs
Crosswalk

Reboundable
crosswalk signs

installed
-GMS INSTALLED

Pool Deck
Glass tables

pressure cleaned
-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Amenity Center
Faulty GFI outlets

replaced
-GMS

BEFORE AFTER

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Completed Projects

Veterans Park
Storage bin built

and replaced
existing broken

structure 
-GMS

NEW

Pool Deck
Dirt and debris

removed from large
washout and

pressure cleaned
-GMS

Pool Pumps
Faulty circuit

breaker replaced
-GMS

REPLACED

BEFORE AFTER

Additional GMS Completed Projects:

Replaced Gym Water Filter 5/13/25 
Installed Club Suite Black Board
Assembled Cotton Candy Machine
Assembled Ping Pong Table
Pool Intake’s Acid Wash Completed - CBUSS
ADA Pool Chair Battery Pack Rebuilt
ADA Pool Chair Remote Replaced
Repaired Chainlink Rail at Dog Park

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Storm Cleanup
AMENITY CENTER 

May 29  2025 Windstorm Damageth

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

AFTER

BEFORE



UPCOMING PROJECTS

Pool Deck
Audio Installation

Scheduled on June
16th

Flex Room
A/C replacement
needed - Urgent*

Volley Ball
Drinking Fountain

Replacement

Additional Upcoming GMS Projects:

Pressure washing & weed removal is planned
to start at entry monument rocks
VP Restroom - Paint
Pool Slide - Rust Remediation on Support
Beam
 VP Playset - Paint
Tennis Court - Wind Screen Replacement

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Conclusion 

Terry Glynn
General Manager
Governmental Management Services

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Robert Durnan
Field Operations Manager
Governmental Management Services

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact:

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-9

10

11

12 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Recreation	Fund



	 General	 Recreation Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 102,934$																											 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 102,934$																														
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 43,563																	 -																																									 -																																									 43,563																																				
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -																																									 -																									 -																																															 22,790																																	 22,790																																				
Petty	Cash 200																																								 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 200																																											

Assessments	Receivable -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Account	Receivable -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Capital -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Other 1,137																																				 320																								 -																																															 -																																															 1,457																																							
Due	from	General	Fund -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Rec	Fund 1,416																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 1,416																																							
Due	From	Debt	Service -																																									 -																																																		

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 763,362																														 -																															 -																																															 272,517																														 1,035,879																													
Custody	US	Bank	Account 224,358																														 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 224,358																																	

Series	2021
Reserve -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Revenue -																																															 -																															 1,339,305																										 -																																															 1,339,305																													

Prepaid	Expenses 9,174																																				 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 9,174																																							
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Total	Assets 1,103,301$																			 43,883$											 1,339,305$																			 295,307$																								 2,781,796$																					

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 14,558$																														 906$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 15,463$																																	
Payroll	Taxes	Payable -																																									 -																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																												
Accrued	Expenses -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 1,416																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,416																																							
Due	to	Rec	Fund 320																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 320																																											
Due	to	Other -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Total	Liabilites 14,878$																											 2,322$															 -$																																					 -$																																					 17,199$																														

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 9,174$																																	 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 9,174$																																				
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 -																															 1,339,305																										 -																																															 1,339,305																													
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																															 -																																															 295,307																														 295,307																																	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 1,078,529																										 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,078,529																													
Unassigned	-	Recreation	Fund 41,561																	 41,561																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,088,423$																			 41,561$											 1,339,305$																			 295,307$																								 2,764,596$																					

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,103,301$																			 43,883$											 1,339,305$																			 295,307$																								 2,781,796$																					

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
April	30,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,598,585$										 1,598,585$										 1,587,270$										 (11,315)$														
Facility	Income 8,000																						 4,667																						 6,394																						 1,727																						
Program	Sharing	 6,000																						 3,904																						 3,904																						 -																																	
Program	Sharing	-	Vesta 19,000																			 19,000																			 22,889																			 3,889																						
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 11,667																			 11,024																			 (643)																								
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 25,000																			 14,583																			 14,806																			 223																										

Total		Revenues 1,676,585$										 1,652,406$										 1,646,287$										 (6,119)$																	

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 7,000$																				 8,000$																				 (1,000)$																	
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 536																										 612																										 (77)																											
Engineering 6,300																						 3,675																						 4,991																						 (1,316)																				
Attorney 33,000																			 19,250																			 8,877																						 10,373																			
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,890																						 6,890																						 6,890																						 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 450																										 450																										 -																																	
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Management	Fees 63,289																			 36,919																			 36,919																			 -																																	
Information	Technology 1,800																						 1,050																						 1,050																						 -																																	
Website	Maintenance 1,348																						 786																										 786																										 -																																	
Telephone 848																										 495																										 361																										 134																										
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 1,458																						 454																										 1,004																						
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 88,808																			 88,808																			 81,770																			 7,038																						
Printing	&	Binding 2,850																						 1,663																						 818																										 844																										
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 1,692																						 965																										 727																										
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 910																										 2,008																						 (1,098)																				
Office	Supplies 350																										 204																										 258																										 (54)																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 233,887$														 171,960$														 155,383$														 16,576$																

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 43,750$																	 36,290$																	 7,460$																			
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 16,333																			 12,640																			 3,694																						
Phone/Cable/Internet 12,850																			 7,496																						 7,942																						 (446)																								
Gas 1,800																						 1,050																						 788																										 262																										
Trash	Removal 11,099																			 6,475																						 6,431																						 44																													
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 583																										 280																										 303																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 299																										 299																										 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 170,355																 99,374																			 84,394																			 14,979																			
Pool	Attendants 88,282																			 13,980																			 13,980																			 -																																	
Guest	Services	Attendant 85,887																			 50,101																			 50,101																			 -																																	
Field	Management/Administration 97,480																			 56,863																			 51,840																			 5,024																						
Pool	Maintenance 32,812																			 19,140																			 19,140																			 0																																
Janitorial 21,147																			 12,336																			 12,336																			 -																																	
Gym	Monitor 37,793																			 22,046																			 20,798																			 1,248																						
Facility	Maintenance 100,154																 58,423																			 66,383																			 (7,960)																				
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 27,533																			 17,948																			 9,586																						
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 72,317																			 72,317																			 -																																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 13,257																			 13,257																			 -																																	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 7,500																						 9,348																						 (1,848)																				
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 2,917																						 2,099																						 818																										
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 4,083																						 5,106																						 (1,023)																				
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 583																										 -																																		 583																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 934,359$														 536,441$														 503,717$														 32,724$																

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 116,855$														 97,963$																	 18,892$																
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 38,896																			 38,896																			 -																																	
Athletic	Field 25,250																			 14,729																			 19,200																			 (4,471)																				
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 18,472																			 15,084																			 3,388																						
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 933																										 924																										 9																																
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 5,833																						 817																										 5,016																						
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 2,917																						 800																										 2,117																						
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 1,750																						 -																																		 1,750																						
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 12,233																			 12,233																			 -																																	
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 875																										 446																										 429																										

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 213,494$														 186,363$														 27,131$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,267,698$										 749,934$														 690,079$														 59,855$																

Total	Expenditures 1,501,585$										 921,894$														 845,463$														 76,431$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 175,000$														 800,824$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (175,000)$												 -$																															 -																																		 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,000)$												 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 800,824$														 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 287,599$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 1,088,423$										

3



Community	Development	District
Recreation	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income 61,000$																	 22,425$																	 22,425$																	 -$																															
Kids	Night	Out	Income -																												 -																												 1,980																						 1,980																						

Total		Revenues 61,000$																	 22,425$																	 24,405$																	 1,980$																			

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors 39,600$																	 -$																															 (1,715)$																		 1,715$																			
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 1,119																						 (1,119)																				
Payroll-FICA	Expense 3,029																						 79																													 79																													 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095																						 -																																		 526																										 (526)																								
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms 700																										 -																																		 380																										 (380)																								
Supplies-Camp -																																		 -																																		 110																										 (110)																								
Supplies-Crafts 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-General 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday 1,350																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 1,364																						 (1,364)																				
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,650																						 703																										 703																										 -																																	
Contingency 4,876																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$																	 782$																								 2,565$																				 (1,783)$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 21,840$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 19,721$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 41,561$																	

Bartram	Springs

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 175,000$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest 6,000																						 6,000																						 6,820																						 820																										
Insurance	Proceeds -																																		 -																																	 10,000																			 10,000																			

Total		Revenues 181,000$														 6,000$																			 16,820$																	 10,820$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 100,000$														 58,333$																 -$																															 58,333$																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 90,552																			 52,822																			 12,271																			 40,551																			
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 467																										 130																										 337																										

Total	Expenditures 191,352$														 111,622$													 12,400$																	 99,222$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (10,352)$															 4,420$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (10,352)$															 4,420$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 249,786$														 290,887$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 239,434$														 295,307$														

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$		 			 1,232,157$		 			 1,223,433$		 			 (8,725)$		 			
Interest	Income 26,000	 15,167	 19,734	 4,567	

Total		Revenues 1,258,157$		 			 1,247,324$		 			 1,243,167$		 			 (4,158)$		 			

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 -$		 		
Interest	-	5/1 125,148																 -	 -	 -	
Principal	-	5/1 985,000																 -	 -	 -	

Total	Expenditures 1,235,296$		 			 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 -$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 22,862$		 			 1,118,019$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 22,862$		 			 1,118,019$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 221,758$		 			 221,286$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 244,620$		 			 1,339,305$		 			

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 200,833$													 1,308,142$									 42,245$																 12,917$																 11,205$																 11,929$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,587,270$									
Facility	Income 775																									 845																									 -																																	 1,960																					 420																									 -																																	 2,394																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,394																					
Program	Sharing	 418																									 820																									 -																																	 1,261																					 531																									 -																																	 875																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,904																					
Program	Sharing	-	Vesta 7,615																					 5,600																					 9,674																					 22,889																		
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,524																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,024																		
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 215																									 134																									 212																									 2,876																					 4,127																					 3,686																					 3,555																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,806																		

Total		Revenues 9,023$																			 208,132$													 1,308,354$									 48,342$																 29,119$																 14,891$																 28,427$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,646,287$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 2,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 8,000$																			
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 153																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 612																									
Engineering 308																									 2,549																					 655																									 248																									 -																																	 435																									 798																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,991																					
Attorney 1,797																					 1,500																					 1,675																					 1,817																					 2,088																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,877																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,890																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,890																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,919																		
Information	Technology 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,050																					
Website	Maintenance 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 786																									
Telephone 84																												 88																												 82																												 16																												 16																												 28																												 47																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 361																									
Postage	&	Delivery 103																									 82																												 70																												 63																												 71																												 27																												 40																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 454																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 81,770																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 81,770																		
Printing	&	Binding 122																									 157																									 6																															 126																									 82																												 168																									 158																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 818																									
Legal	Advertising 163																									 190																									 -																																	 165																									 272																									 93																												 83																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 965																									
Other	Current	Charges 282																									 443																									 344																									 172																									 147																									 299																									 321																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,008																					
Office	Supplies 138																									 21																												 1																															 83																												 13																												 1																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 258																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 98,445$																 11,642$																 9,445$																			 9,751$																			 9,301$																			 7,663$																			 9,136$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 155,383$													

Month	to	Month

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,529$																			 4,896$																			 4,626$																			 4,943$																			 5,640$																			 5,573$																			 5,083$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 36,290$																
Water/Irrigation 1,490																					 1,440																					 1,536																					 2,505																					 2,193																					 1,906																					 1,569																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,640																		
Phone/Cable/Internet 1,103																					 1,104																					 1,104																					 1,104																					 1,176																					 1,176																					 1,176																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,942																					
Gas 207																									 -																																	 101																									 116																									 129																									 124																									 111																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 788																									
Trash	Removal 916																									 916																									 916																									 934																									 916																									 916																									 916																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,431																					
Security: -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Security	Monitoring 280																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 280																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 84,394																		
Pool	Attendants -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,431																					 7,550																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,980																		
Guest	Services	Attendant 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 50,101																		
Field	Management/Administration 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 51,840																		
Pool	Maintenance 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 2,734																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,140																		
Janitorial 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,336																		
Gym	Monitor 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,798																		
Facility	Maintenance 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 66,383																		
Pool	Chemicals 2,070																					 2,280																					 2,542																					 2,304																					 2,868																					 2,223																					 3,660																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,948																		
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 11,306																		 14,080																		 16,233																		 11,787																		 4,858																					 9,183																					 4,871																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 72,317																		
Special	Events 1,830																					 2,085																					 2,019																					 1,446																					 2,545																					 3,331																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,257																		
Holiday	Decorations 4,428																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,920																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,348																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 779																									 720																									 -																																	 -																																	 340																									 260																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,099																					
Office	Supplies 2,595																					 518																									 306																									 657																									 362																									 669																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,106																					
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 76,104$																 71,609$																 72,953$																 69,666$																 64,597$																 80,281$																 68,507$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 503,717$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 97,963$																
Landscape	Contingency 75																												 22,808																		 6,847																					 7,491																					 1,675																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 38,896																		
Athletic	Field 2,100																					 6,600																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,200																		
Lake	Maintenance 3,750																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,084																		
Fountain	Maintenance 308																									 -																																	 -																																	 308																									 -																																	 -																																	 308																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 924																									
Grounds	Maintenance -																																	 228																									 -																																	 452																									 136																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 817																									
Pump	Repairs -																																	 600																									 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 800																									
Streetlight	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Irrigation	Repairs 2,761																					 2,747																					 2,590																					 -																																	 699																									 246																									 3,190																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,233																		
Miscellaneous -																																	 409																									 37																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 446																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 25,321$																 51,609$																 29,790$																 28,767$																 22,827$																 20,562$																 7,487$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 186,363$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 101,425$													 123,218$													 102,743$													 98,434$																 87,424$																 100,843$													 75,994$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 690,079$													

Total	Expenditures 199,870$													 134,860$													 112,188$													 108,185$													 96,725$																 108,507$													 85,129$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 845,463$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (190,846)$											 73,272$																 1,196,166$									 (59,843)$														 (67,606)$														 (93,616)$														 (56,703)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 800,824$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (190,846)$											 73,272$																 1,196,166$									 (59,843)$														 (67,606)$														 (93,616)$														 (56,703)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 800,824$													

8



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 11,075$																 7,650$																			 3,700$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 22,425$																
Kids	Night	Out	Income 330																									 295																									 -																											 -																											 700																									 -																											 655.00																		 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 1,980.00														

Total		Revenues 330$																							 295$																							 -$																								 -$																								 11,775$																 7,650$																			 4,355$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 24,405$																

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors -$																								 -$																								 (112)$																					 (34)$																								 146$																							 (1,800)$																	 85$																										 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 (1,715)$																	
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out 284																									 135																									 112																									 354																									 -																																	 235																									 1,119$																			
Payroll-FICA	Expense 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11																												 56																												 7																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 79																												
#REF! -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 526																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 526																									
Events-Themed	Inflatibles -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 380																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 380																									
Supplies-Camp -																																	 -																																	 110																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 110																									
Supplies-Crafts -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-General -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out 359																									 185																									 239																									 415																									 109																									 -																																	 57																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,364																					
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 289																									 332																									 81																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 703																									
Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Youth	Programs 647$																							 320$																							 349$																							 735$																							 556$																							 (1,178)$																	 1,136$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 2,565$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (317)$																					 (25)$																								 (349)$																					 (735)$																					 11,219$																 8,828$																			 3,219$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 21,840$																

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (317)$																					 (25)$																								 (349)$																					 (735)$																					 11,219$																 8,828$																			 3,219$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 21,840$																

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Month	to	Month

9



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($975,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $12,280,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,598,583.97											 2,830,737.16																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/6/2024 11,676.61																 384.47	 15,647.93																		 27,709.00	
2 11/18/2024 58,344.59																 1,921.08	 78,188.12																		 138,453.80	
3 11/21/2024 36,647.41																 1,206.67	 49,111.52																		 86,965.60	
4 11/29/2024 43,194.37																 1,422.24	 57,885.16																		 102,501.77	
5 12/5/2024 99,206.03																 3,266.51	 132,946.90															 235,419.44	
6 12/10/2025 863,336.65													 28,426.65															 1,156,965.32											 2,048,728.61																
7 12/19/2024 13,602.96																 447.90	 18,229.45																		 32,280.31	
8 1/7/2025 27,861.78																 917.39	 37,337.82																		 66,116.99	
9 1/25/2025 3,661.82	 120.57	 4,907.23	 8,689.62	
10 2/6/2025 4,883.13	 160.78	 6,543.92	 11,587.83	
11 2/21/2025 4,755.98	 156.60	 6,373.53	 11,286.10	
12 3/6/2025 5,807.75	 191.23	 7,783.01	 13,781.99	
13 3/18/2025 2,553.44	 84.08	 3,421.89	 6,059.40	
14 4/4/2025 8,048.38	 265.01	 10,785.71																		 19,099.10	

INTEREST 4/21/2025 852.76	 28.08	 1,142.80	 2,023.64	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,184,433.66	 																	38,999.24	 													1,587,270.30	 																		2,810,703.20	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 8,442.31	 277.98	 11,313.67	 20,033.96	

99.29% 99.29% 99.29% 99.29%

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2025	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

04/04/25 3224-3229 $5,551.92
04/10/25 3230-3236 75,952.27	
04/17/25 3237-3241 5,427.00	
04/25/25 3242-3244 1,012.67	

$87,943.86

Utilities	and	Autopayments

04/02/25 TECO $46.57
04/02/25 TECO 55.85	
04/04/25 Comcast 360.48	
04/04/25 Comcast 678.71	
04/10/25 Comcast 136.82	
04/11/25 JEA 6,651.79	
04/21/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 375.40	
04/21/25 Rubicon 916.14	
04/22/25 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 9,973.06	

$19,194.82

TOTAL $107,138.68

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register

12



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/01/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/04/25 00509 4/01/25 19399    202504 330-57200-46260                                     *            2,100.00
APR ATHLETIC FIELD MOWING

AGROW PRO INC                                                   2,100.00 003224
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/04/25 00422 3/26/25 25206    202503 330-57200-46000                                     *              643.92

RPLC PHOTOCELL TENNIS CT
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                             643.92 003225

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/04/25 00327 3/28/25 42773    202503 330-57200-46000                                     *               71.00

EQUIPMENT REPAIR
FIRST PLACE FITNESS EQUIPMENT, INC.                                71.00 003226

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/04/25 00336 3/27/25 1909     202503 330-57200-46000                                     *              540.00

SERVICE CALL
M AND M SALES-SERVICE,LLC.                                        540.00 003227

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/04/25 00040 4/01/25 262184B  202504 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,889.00

APR WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,889.00 003228

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/04/25 00040 4/01/25 262185B  202504 330-57200-46900                                     *              308.00

QURTLY FOUNTAIN CLEAN SRV
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              308.00 003229

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/10/25 00071 4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-33000                                     *            3,103.58

APR GENERAL MANAGER
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-33000                                     *            8,952.75

APR FACILITY MANAGER
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-33200                                     *            5,375.75

APR GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-33200                                     *            1,781.50

APR SR GUEST SRVCS ATTEND
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-34000                                     *            7,405.67

APR FIELD OPS MANAGER
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,971.08

APR GYM MONITOR
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-34100                                     *            2,902.67

APR MAINTENANCE TECH
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-34100                                     *            6,580.67

APR SR MAINTENANCE TECH
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-46400                                     *            2,734.33

APR POOL MAINTENANCE
4/01/25 635      202504 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,762.25

APR JANITORIAL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               43,570.25 003230

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/01/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/10/25 00071 4/01/25 636      202504 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00
APR INFO TECH

4/01/25 636      202504 310-51300-34000                                     *            5,274.08
APR MANAGEMENT FEES

4/01/25 636      202504 310-51300-35200                                     *              112.33
APR WEBSITE ADMIN

4/01/25 636      202504 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .75
OFFICE SUPPLIES

4/01/25 636      202504 310-51300-42000                                     *               39.58
POSTAGE

4/01/25 636      202504 310-51300-42500                                     *              157.80
COPIES

4/01/25 636      202504 310-51300-41000                                     *               46.93
TELEPHONE

4/01/25 636      202504 320-57200-46500                                     *              120.29
POOL CHEM-TRICHL/SUL ACID

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,901.76 003231
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/10/25 00135 4/03/25 25-01694 202504 310-51300-48000                                     *               82.50

4/3 NTC OF MTG
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                          82.50 003232

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/10/25 00201 4/01/25 13129562 202504 320-57200-46500                                     *            3,540.04

APR POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        3,540.04 003233

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/10/25 00233 3/31/25 253      202503 320-57200-33100                                     *            6,430.64

MAR LIFEGUARD SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             6,430.64 003234

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/10/25 00388 3/03/25 20694    202503 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,327.08

MAR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,327.08 003235

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/10/25 00531 4/04/25 6428770  202504 330-57200-46000                                     *              100.00

RMV SHOWERHEAD/FIX HANDLE
KS 365 SOLUTIONS LLC                                              100.00 003236

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/17/25 00071 4/10/25 637      202504 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,550.00

REPAINT SPEC EVENTS ROOM
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                1,550.00 003237

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/17/25 00518 4/10/25 193069   202503 310-51300-31100                                     *              435.00

MAR ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                         435.00 003238

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/01/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/17/25 00524 4/10/25 100023   202504 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,025.00
RPLC SLINGS DINING/LOUNGE

THE POOL AND PATIO SHOP LLC                                     1,025.00 003239
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/17/25 00388 3/31/25 21248    202503 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,171.00

MAR DEFICIENCIES REPAIRS
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,171.00 003240

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/17/25 00388 4/08/25 21478    202503 330-57200-46400                                     *              246.00

MAR IRRIGATION INSPECTION
VERDEGO LLC                                                       246.00 003241

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/25/25 00373 4/09/25 1200997E 202504 320-57200-43300                                     *              341.49

APR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
4/09/25 1200997E 202504 320-57200-43300                                     V              341.49-

APR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                  .00 003242

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/25/25 00373 4/11/25 1202400E 202504 320-57200-43300                                     *                8.67

APR INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 8.67 003243

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/25/25 00071 4/15/25 638      202504 330-57200-46000                                     *              528.00

PRESS WASH ENTR PILLARS
4/15/25 638      202504 330-57200-46000                                     *              476.00

PRESS WASH CLUBHSE POOLSD
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                1,004.00 003244

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 87,943.86

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               87,943.86

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO





































































Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Mar 10, 2025

Services From
Mar 14, 2025 to Apr 13, 2025

Page
2 of 3







Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Mar 10, 2025

Services From
Mar 20, 2025 to Apr 19, 2025

Page
2 of 4









Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Mar 16, 2025

Services From
Mar 20, 2025 to Apr 19, 2025

Page
2 of 3





































Name & Month: Robert Durnan - April 2025
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

3/20/2025 The Home Depot $108.39 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance

Trash Bags, Rubber Washers, Hose Nozzle, Plumbers Putty, Magic Erasers, Spray 

Paint, Spectracide, Keys

3/21/2025 The Home Depot $116.83 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Doorstop, toolset, 30A Fuse

3/25/2025 Amazon $43.98 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance No Fishing Signage 

3/26/2025 Amazon $13.99 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Thermostat lock box

3/26/2025 Amazon $83.96 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance Scott Pro Paper Towels

3/25/2025 The Home Depot $432.14 1-330-57200-46000 Repair & Maintenance (50) Sand Bags

TOTAL: $799.29

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:














	06.09.25 Agenda
	III. Approval of Minutes of the May 12, 2025, Meeting
		IV. A.	The Lake Doctors
	 IV. B. AC Replacement in Club Suite/Flex Room
	C.	Atlantic Coast High School
	V. Discussion of Pickleball Court Layout
	VI.	Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Approved Budget (adoption July 14, 2025)
	VII.	Update Regarding Comcast Revenue
	IX. C.	District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,686)
	D.	Amenity Management & Field Operations 1.	Report
	XI. A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2025
	XI. B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	XI. C. Approval of Check Register



